
1

PMComanchePeakPEm Resource

From: Monarque, Stephen
Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2009 3:09 PM
To: Donald.Woodlan@luminant.com; John.Conly@luminant.com
Cc: ComanchePeakCOL Resource
Subject: FW: Luminant COLA - pdf issues with EP
Attachments: Review_of_Luminant_Project_COLA_Rev1_Submission.doc

Don/John, 
 
Please correct the 04_CPNPP_EPlan 2of2, because as it is missing Hidden Text (images 14 thru 37 imported 
text no HT) for public and non public DVDs. 
 
The attached file deals with MHI not using a packing slip for DCD. 
 
thanks, 
 
 
Stephen Monarque 
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
NRO/DNRL/NMIP 
301-415-1544 
 
 
 
From: Nguyen, Kenny  
Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2009 11:34 AM 
To: Monarque, Stephen; Willingham, Michael 
Cc: Hicks, Susan; Neely, Mary; Repetto, John; Canty, Adetutu; Hosseini, Jay; Marder, Inna; Nguyen, Kenny 
Subject: FW: Luminant COLA 
 
Stephen, 
 
Please have the Licensee correct the issue with the packing slip as described in the attached document.  At the 
same time, please have them correct the PDFs (both in the Public and Non-Public disks), 04_CPNPP_EPlan 
2of2, because they are missing Hidden Text (images 14 thru 37 imported text no HT - need to be OCRed). 
 
Thanks, 
Kenny Nguyen 
IT Specialist/Project Officer 
301‐415‐2046 
 
From: Hosseini, Jay  
Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2009 10:25 AM 
To: Nguyen, Kenny 
Cc: Marder, Inna; Hicks, Susan 
Subject: Luminant COLA 
 
Kenny,  
 
Attached is the review of Luminant COLA, Revision 1.  
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Regards, 
Jay Hosseini 
OIS/BPIAD/BPPMB 
OWFN/6C6 
301-415-0021 
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Review of Luminat – Commanche Peak Units 3 and 4 Project, 
Revision 1   

 
The following issue outlined in this document is required correction that must be addressed before 
re-submitting.  The Submission will not be accepted until this issue is corrected. 
 

Non-Public Submission 
 

Document References 
 
The Revision Number is incorrect. 
 

Incorrectly Submitted Information Required Correction 
The Revision Number is invalid. 
 
For Example: 
 
MITSUBISHI.DCD.NP as Document Number with 
Revision Number 2 does not exist in ADAMS.  

Validate the Document Reference Number in 
ADAMS. 
 
Suggested Correction: 
Document Number=  MITSUBISHI.DCD.NP 
Revision Number= 1 

 
 
 
 

Public Submission 
 

Document References 
 
The Revision Number is incorrect. 
 

Incorrectly Submitted Information Required Correction 
The Revision Number is invalid. 
 
For Example: 
 
MITSUBISHI.DCD.P as Document Number with 
Revision Number 2 does not exist in ADAMS. 

Validate the Document Reference Number in 
ADAMS. 
 
Suggested Correction: 
Document Number=  MITSUBISHI.DCD.P 
Revision Number= 1 
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